
SECRETARY IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
REFER TO: M190618A 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Catherine L. Scott, Director 
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication 

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary 

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AF MATION SESSION, 9:55 A.M. , 

I. 

TUESDAY, JUNE 18, 2019, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE 
ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND 
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE) 

SECY-19-0022- EXELON GENERATION CO., LLC (OYSTER CREEK NUCLEAR 
GENERATING STATION), REQUESTS FOR HEARING IN LICENSE TRANSFER 
PROCEEDING 

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to a petition to intervene and 
hearing request filed by Lacey Township and a request for a "public hearing" filed by the New 
Jersey Sierra Club on an application for a direct transfer of the Oyster Creek Nuclear 
Generating Station renewed operating license and the general license for the Oyster Creek 
Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation. The Memorandum and Order denies the 
Township's hearing request, denies the Sierra Club's request to the extent that it seeks an 
adjudicatory hearing on the application, and refers the Sierra Club's letter to the Staff for 
consideration as comments on the license transfer and for action as the Staff may deem 
appropriate. 

(Subsequently, on June 18, 2019, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.) 
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